
 
 
Appendix B2 
 
From: Russell Quick <Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 3:43 PM 
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Moon Restaurant, 34 High Street, 
Hornsey, London N8 7NX (WK/585588) 
 
Hi,  
 
Enforcement comments: 
 
The owner has failed to comply with the requirements of an enforcement notice, namely to demolish the rear 
canopy extension in its entirety and remove the current unauthorised shopfront and reinstate the original. 
As a result formal prosecution action is underway.  
 
A subsequent enforcement notice has been served in relation to the unauthorised shisha use and large rear 
extraction system, this notice has been appealed, the appeal is ongoing. Nevertheless the main reason for 
serving this notice was the intrusive and unneighbourly development, which detrimentally affects the amenity 
of neighbouring residents by virtue of excessive noise and disturbance.  
 
Extending the operation hours until 2am will increase the noise and disturbance to neighbouring residential 
units and result in a public nuisance.  

Kind regards,  

Russell Quick 

Principal Planning Enforcement Officer  

Placemaking and Housing | Haringey Council 

Alexandra House, Station Road, London N22 7TY 

Tel: 020 8489 2184 | Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk 

www.haringey.gov.uk 

Please note the above opinion represents informal officer observation only, offered without prejudice to all 
future formal Council decisions and accompanying procedures 
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From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 9:48 AM 
To: Russell Quick <Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Moon Restaurant, 34 High Street, 
Hornsey, London N8 7NX (WK/585588) 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Russell 
For your information , the license variation application is now under consultation. 
Regards 
Daliah  
 
From: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning Enforcement 
<Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Felicia Ekemezuma 
<Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline <Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>; 
'TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk' <TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk>; Marlene D'Aguilar 
<Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk>; Charley Osinaike <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>; Maria 
Ahmad <Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk>; 'FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk' <FSR-
AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk>; Michael Squire <Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk>; Brian Ellick 
<Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk>; Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>; Sarah Greer 
<Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk>; police <NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk> 
Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Noshaba Shah 
<Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Moon Restaurant, 34 High Street, 
Hornsey, London N8 7NX (WK/585588) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear RA’s, 
 
Please find attached an application for a Variation of a Premises Licence.  
 
I have attached a copy of the current licence for reference. 
 
As RAs you must consider the application in the context of the four licensing objectives: 

 Prevention of crime & disorder 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public safety 

 Protection of children from harm. 

 
Please note the last day of consultation will be on 5th December 2023.  
 
Please keep the title or WK reference of this email in all your correspondence and forward all 
responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk 
 
 

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Frontline@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk
mailto:Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk
mailto:FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk
mailto:Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk


Please send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me directly there 
may be a delay in obtaining a response. 
 
Kind Regards  
Chanel Roye 
Licensing Administrator 

 
 
4th Floor, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR 
T. 020 8489 8232 
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: Contact 

Frontline Why wait when you can do it online? 

www.haringey.gov.uk, twitter@haringeycouncil, facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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